

WIL SHIPPY

GRAPHIC DESIGNER // VIDEOGRAPHER // FILMMAKER

“ I WANT TO
MAKE BEAUTIFUL THINGS,
EVEN IF NOBODY CARES.”

- SAUL BASS

714.851.0584
contact@wilshippy.com

wilshippy.com
imdb.me/wilshippy
linkedin.com/in/wil-shippy

3920 Birch Street, Suite 103
Newport Beach, CA 92660



WIL SHIPPY

GRAPHIC DESIGNER
VIDEO DIRECTOR // FILMMAKER
// COMPOSER

I began my career in the late 90's loving art, music, film and graphic design.

In 2001, I was offered a paid internship with Pro Consumer Bureau doing graphic design. This jumpstarted my graphic design career and I would continue to love it and improve my craft for what's been almost 20 years now.

In 2011, while working with Ink Refuge, I was hired by Anaheim Regional Medical Center to produce and direct TV commercials. This was the start of rediscovering my love for filmmaking and video production.

I've since worked on countless TV advertisements, films, major billboards, logos, magazine ads, websites, promotional materials, step and repeat banners, etc.

PROFILE

Name	Wil Shippy
Date of Birth	Oct 9th 1984
Relationship	Married 15 Years
Nationality	America
Languages	English

CONTACT

Phone	714.851.8584
Email	contact@wilshippy.com
Skype	wil.shippy
Web	www.wilshippy.com
Address	3920 Birch Street, Suite 103 Newport Beach, CA 92660

- imdb.me/wilshippy
- [@lovemachineart](https://www.instagram.com/lovemachineart)
- [linkedin.com/in/wil-shippy](https://www.linkedin.com/in/wil-shippy)

Professional Resume

EXPERIENCE

- 2017 - 2019** ● **ANTIDOTE THEORY**
Video Production Director & Graphic Designer
Responsible for all video direction & graphic design.
- 2008 - 2017** ● **INK REFUGE**
Web & Graphic Designer, Videographer & SEO Specialist
Responsible for Web & Graphic Design, Television & Video Direction and SEO management.
- 2005 - 2007** ● **ZOW WEB DEVELOPMENT**
Web & Graphic Designer
Responsible for graphic and website design projects.
- 2001 - 2003** ● **PRO CONSUMER BUREAU**
Graphic Designer
Responsible for all graphic design related materials.

GRAPHIC DESIGN // NOTABLE ACCOMPLISHMENTS & CLIENTS

- ALLISON GILL COMEDY STAND UP SPECIAL** Film Direction & Graphic Design
(DVD Artwork & Video Direction)
- BUDWEISER** Graphic Design
(Christmas Billboard Advertisement)
- STATION CASINOS** Web & Graphic Design
(Las Vegas Billboards & Magazine Ads)
- MIKE SALISBURY** Web & Graphic Design Collaboration
(Creator of logos such as Jurassic Park, Halo, Levi's & Goonies)
- TRUE PIRACY** Graphic Design
(Movie Poster)
- LOVE AND PAINT** Graphic Design
(Movie Poster)
- HAITI** Graphic Design
(Movie Poster)
- SPARE CHANGE** Graphic Design
(Movie Poster)
- LEVITICUS** Graphic Design
(Movie Poster)
- BLACK SNAKE IN SACRED WATERS** Graphic Design
(Movie Poster)
- THE EYE OF CREATION** Graphic Design
(Movie Poster)
- CHRONIC TACOS** Graphic Design
(Web Design, Digital & Print Advertisements)
- NOHO - THE HANGOVER DEFENSE** Graphic Design
(Digital & Print Advertisements)
- SAN MANUEL CASINO** Web & Graphic Design
(Digital & Print Advertisements)
- HOTEL MENAGE** Web & Graphic Design
(Web Design, Digital & Print Advertisements)
- THE STRAY CATS' LEE ROCKER** Graphic Design
(Digital & Web Design)
- THE SLIDEBAR ROCK-N-ROLL KITCHEN** Web & Graphic Design
(Digital & Web Design)
- SEALEGS WINE BAR** Graphic Design
(Digital & Print Advertisements)
- CONVERSE SPEC COMMERCIAL** Graphic Design
(Art Direction)
- CENTURY 21 ACTION** Web & Graphic Design
(Digital & Web Design)
- MEAN CAT ENTERTAINMENT** Graphic Design
(Digital & Print Advertisements)
- GVR - GREEN VALLEY RANCH** Graphic Design
(Digital & Print Advertisements)
- REVOLVER - SALOON DANCE HALL** Graphic Design
(Digital & Print Advertisements)
- BRUXIE CHICKEN AND WAFFLE** Art Direction & Graphic Design
(Digital & Print Advertisements)
- ORIGAUDIO** Web & Graphic Design
(Featured on the second season of ABC's show, Shark Tank)



WIL SHIPPY

GRAPHIC DESIGNER
VIDEO DIRECTOR // FILMMAKER
// COMPOSER

I began my career in the late 90's loving art, music, film and graphic design.

In 2001, I was offered a paid internship with Pro Consumer Bureau doing graphic design. This jumpstarted my graphic design career and I would continue to love it and improve my craft for what's been almost 20 years now.

In 2011, while working with Ink Refuge, I was hired by Anaheim Regional Medical Center to produce and direct TV commercials. This was the start of rediscovering my love for filmmaking and video production.

I've since worked on countless TV advertisements, films, major billboards, logos, magazine ads, websites, promotional materials, step and repeat banners, etc.

PROFILE

Name	Wil Shippy
Date of Birth	Oct 9th 1984
Relationship	Married 15 Years
Nationality	America
Languages	English

CONTACT

Phone	714.851.8584
Email	contact@wilshippy.com
Skype	wil.shippy
Web	www.wilshippy.com
Address	3920 Birch Street, Suite 103 Newport Beach, CA 92660

- [imdb.me/wilshippy](https://www.imdb.me/wilshippy)
- [@lovemachineart](https://www.instagram.com/lovemachineart)
- [linkedin.com/in/wil-shippy](https://www.linkedin.com/in/wil-shippy)

Professional Resume Page 3

TECHNICAL SKILLS // SOFTWARE

- PHOTOSHOP**
(Graphics Editing Software 17 Years Exp)
- PREMIERE PRO**
(Timeline-Based Video Editing App)
- ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD**
(Set of Creative Applications)
- MICROSOFT OFFICE**
(Services Developed by Microsoft)
- VIENNA INSTRUMENTS**
(Orchestral Sample Libraries and Software)
- SONY ACID PRO**
(Digital Audio Workstation)
- PRO TOOLS**
(Digital Audio Workstation)
- REASON**
(Digital Audio Workstation)
- FRUITY LOOPS**
(Digital Audio Workstation)
- CUBASE**
(Digital Audio Workstation)

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES //

- ERIC CONNOLLY** 714.934.5437
Film Director // Writer // Actor
- NEVA MCINTOSH** 724.991.7392
Film Producer // Actor
- BEN FROELICH** 714.716.4718
Graphic Designer //
Owner of Ink Refuge
- HELADIO ADAME** 714.987.0055
Graphic Designer //
Owner of Savage Friend
- AARON SHAPIRO** 714.469.6871
Cinematographer // Filmmaker
- FULYA DINER** 213.378.8636
Theatre Director
- PAM CUNNINGHAM** 310.740.1115
Television Producer
- DONNIE OCEANS** 802.825.6636
Film Director //
Owner of Mean Cat Entertainment

INDIVIDUAL & ASSOCIATED AWARDS

- 2011 ● **INK REFUGE**
Voted OC Weekly's Best Graphic Design Team
- 2013 ● **AHMC**
Award of Excellence for a Director
- 2014 ● **INK REFUGE**
Voted OC Weekly's Best Graphic Design Team
- 2018 ● **SPARE CHANGE**
Audience Choice Award Downtown Los Angeles Film Festival
Most Impactful Award White Unicorn International Film Festival
- 2018 ● **THE GREAT DARKENED DAYS**
Best Supporting Actress (*Sarah Gadon*)
Best Cinematography (*Sara Mishara*)
Best Art Direction/Production Design (*Patricia McNeil*)
Best Costume Design
Best Sound Editing

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2003 ● **VILLA PARK HIGH SCHOOL**
- 2007 ● **ALLIED BUSINESS SCHOOL**